CAMPUS MEMORANDUM

College of Natural and Applied Sciences

Temple Hall 142, Ext. 6-5249

October 5, 2016

TO:

FROM:

CNAS College Council Members

Mark Richter, Council Chair
College of Natural and Applied Sciences

SUBJECT: CNAS College Council Meeting

Tuesday, October 11, 2016 - CANCELLED
Temple Hall 145
3:30 p.m.

VI.

VII.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: Mark Richter, Chair

APPROVAL of minutes from September 6, 2016

GUEST: visit by and comments from Mr. Michael Foster, Chair Faculty Senate

CURRICULAR PROPOSALS . .. ...ttt ittt st ee e PO @
(For your convenience, links are included to see the status and/or progress of a proposal in live time.)

There have been no proposals submitted for the month of October 2016. CNAS College Council
this month has been cancelled.

CNAS College Council will resume on Tuesday, November 8 at 3:30 PM in Temple 145.

We are aware that there will be several proposals submitted next month, specifically from BIO,
CHM, and GGP. To give ourselves and the dean plenty of time to compile and review, all
proposals must be submitted by the end of the day Tuesday, October 25. Please set a reminder
for yourself.

o Minutes from September 2016 will be reviewed November 8.
e Michael Foster, Chair Faculty Senate, has been rescheduled to attend November 8.

If you have any questions or concerns, let us know.

Thank you.

NEW BUSINESS: TBD
ANNOUNCEMENTS: TBD

ADJOURN:

**Graduate level course/program items for informational purposes only.
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